

Roland H. Pinette

4382 Crow Creek Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80922
719-243-3107
jjrolang@aol.com

Summary

A creative, customer-focused Construction Management Professional with experience in building and leading high-performance teams. Background includes construction management, safety, quality control and logistics. Process superior abstract reasoning skills and can resolve complex situations, delivering solutions that enhance customer relationships. Committed to maximizing bottom line results and company initiatives.

Professional Experience

The Warrior Group-Desoto, Texas

2008-Present

Federal Government Contractor specializing in modular construction

Superintendent-Fort Hood, Texas

- Responsibilities include one LEED UEPH Barrack project totaling \$15,000,000
- Responsible for all aspects of the project which consist of 260 living units
- Maintains travel from start to completion of project
- Quality Control Manager
- Safety Manager

Construction Manager-Fort Carson, Colorado

- Responsibilities include three LEED projects totaling \$72,000,000 to include all aspects of project
- Quality Control Manager
- Safety Manager

Richmond American Homes-Colorado Springs, Colorado

2001-2008

A leading provider of single and multi-family homes throughout the United States.

Superintendent

- Managed subcontractors, assistant superintendents, laborers and direct building development, while maintaining job site safety and OSHA compliance. High level of communication and team work with V.P. of construction, project managers, and all operations personal
- Coordinated all activities of new home construction at multiple sub-divisions according to the company's standards and procedures. Insured that all Regional Building Department complied with National Building Codes
- Ensured quality and customer satisfaction were maintained throughout the construction process. Responsible for construction of high quality new homes including nine sales models and two Parade of Homes

Precision Plumbing-Colorado Springs, Colorado

2000-2001

A local plumbing contractor specializing in commercial and new home construction.

Plumbing Supervisor

- Responsibilities included the start up of the company, procurement, billing and customer relations
- Managed, trained and mentored numerous plumbers throughout the construction process.
- Ensured schedule compliance while maintaining superior quality

Competive Plumbing-Mission Viejo, California

1995-2000

A local plumbing contractor specializing in commercial and new home construction.

Plumber

- Responsibilities included all phases of commercial and residential plumbing
- Managed, trained and mentored numerous plumbers throughout the construction process
- Managed customer relations warranty work
- Implemented scheduling process that reduced cycle time by 25%

Education

Canyon High School-Anaheim, California

1982

High School Diploma

Professional Development

- OSHA 10 Hour Construction Safety Standards certification
- Federal Government certified payroll certification